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September 9, 2009   

To:  Toronto and East York Community Council  

From:  Toronto Preservation Board  

Subject: Broadview Avenue Properties – Inclusion on Heritage Inventory  

Recommendations:  

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Toronto and East York Community 
Council that:  

1. City Council include the property at 301 Broadview Avenue (Garon Cleland House) 
on the City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties  

2. City Council include the property at 415 Broadview Avenue (St. John’s Presbyterian 
Church) on the City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties  

3. City Council include the property at 537 Broadview Avenue (John McPherson Scott 
House) on the City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties.   

Background:  

The Toronto Preservation Board on September 9, 2009, considered the report (April 15, 2009) 
from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division.  

The Toronto Preservation Board considered a letter (June 21, 2009) from Roger Townshend, Clerk 
of Session, St. John’s Presbyterian Church.  

The following persons addressed the Toronto Preservation Board:  

- Reverend Morag McDonald, St. John’s Presbyterian Church; and  
- Alan Fraser, St. John’s Presbyterian Church.   
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